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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Wednesday, 1 5 August 2018 2:30 PM

of luiu tuu (Lff,qutot' LKK Valuation; WANC Peter

i""tt.i"-, "" "incent; 
CHIoNH Hock San christopher; KKLaU

RE: [AXA]: Assistance Required : iff"tivv tt' SKK2989X VoLKSWAGEN GoLF 1 4

TSI AT

Dear Peter,

The market value of SKK 2989X is $47K-$48K (Estimated) as at July t 8'

Best Regards,

Veron Chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto consultants Pte Ltd

Phone:6256-3561 I email :sur@lkkauto com I fax: 6256-431'5

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1' #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 15 August 2018 11:36 AM

i"' i** u.f r.,,"" <valuaiion @lkka uto'com>; WANG Peter <peter'wang@axa com sg>

Cc: NG Matthew <mattnew ngniOJxt 'cot''gt' HO Vincent <vincent ho@axa com sg>; CHIONH Hock San

Iirirapr',"t..r'rtit.chionhhs@axa com sg>; KKLau <kklau@lkkauto com>

Subject: [AXA]: Assistance *tqtitt;' ftf"tti rutv for SKK2989X VoLKSWAGEN GOLF 1 4 TSI AT

Hi Valuation Team,

Please 8et back to AXA Peter'

Tha nks.

Besi Regords,

olivio Lou I Admin Monoger

IKK Aulo Consultqnts

phone:6256 3561 | emoil: oliviolau@lkkoulo com I iox: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Poyo ubjlnduslriol Pork' Ubi Avenu e 1 ' #a2-25 ls{408933)

From: NG Matthew [mailto:matthew nghi{aaxa-com sg]

?*#,",,i:::1::;fii;';::;i3lii,?i.1,[",,n':r,*.=:, 
bernardons@aiaxi rr'qKre@teaqo"s;

motorsurvev@fta.com se; n"n'oi6ffif; oilnf,t@lb'-'utoto Rl'*kklau@lkkauto'com>; olivia Lau
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(LKKAuto)<oliVialau@lkkauto'com>;limmV.lee(aprioritvserVices.sq;cVnthia.one@prioritVserVlceS'sg;
rickv@rta.com.sg
Cc: WANG Peter <peter'wans@axa com ss>; CHIONH Hock San Christopher <chris chionhhs(daxa com sg>; HO

$:::l';?ffi:ffiitfrft:ii eff ect vv ro r srK2e8ex vo LKSWAG E N G o LF 1 4 rs r Ar

RE-SEND

Matthew NG

G'".-p".,utitt I Claims Services - SlTf

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd l8 Shenton

Email: matthew.nehi@axa com se

DID: (65)

Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www axa com ss

I

i@suswtrE*

-AXA'SVAi-UESATWORT{: '. l

6,**u*,o ff$ rou*ot .ffi onEAxA 
i

$ et"""" consider the environment before printing this email

ThismessageisconfidentialAnyunauthorizeddisclosure'useordissemination'eitherwholeorpartial'
is prohibited. lf you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediatelY

From: NG Matthew
Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 9:08 AM

To: bhtav{aautoprobe.com'ss, til'"et""oron" tot;*; ber'!ardons@a iaxinspection comi frankie@fta com ss;

mororsurvev@fta.com.ss, t "n'fr6ffi.---t'to'cot'" 
nitk@ tb'-t"o.cot' kkluurtlk olivlala u@ lkka uto com;

fr-----.-'--*\.1"" @ pr'-,tur"rui..r.rs.; cvnthia ong@ priorityservices- ss; rickv@rta com sg

Cc: WANG Peter <oeter'wans(a axa'com sg>; CHIONH Hotk sun 6iffi"t <chris chionhhs@axa com sq>; Ho

Vincent <vincent.ho@axa com sg

sublect: Assistance Required : #ect MV for SKK2989X VoLKSWAGEN GOLF 1 4 TSI AT

Dear Partners,

Please assist to provide Mr Peter Wang with the Market Value for this case'

DOA: 31/07/2018

Thank you.

Warmest Regards

Meft!.e]ry NG

Speciallst I CIaims Services - SITF

AXA lnsurance Pte Ltd I 8 Shenton Way' #24-01 AXA Tower' Sin8apore 068811 I www'axa com sg

Email: matthew nRhi@axa com se
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DID: (65)
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HRSI @

1,! er"u"" ":*,0.:::::,.:'l,j']lfffL::,.""1i;::ij',X?"'T""Iil,,".inution, either whore or Partiar,

Tnli ."rr.*" is confidential Any 
: -:^-+ ^{ +h6 -"*^ro" oi"ur" notifY the sender immediatel

lffi;n:l: l;;:l'iXlXlil;'lllllff.lffi;fiT;;;::';;"; ;i;'se notirv the sender immediaterv

----Disclaimer-----
Thismessagemaycontainconfidentialinlormationinrendedsolelyfortheuseofthenamedaddressee.ll
v"" ",. ""*i.. 

rf",:t :::ii;l;*::lp'$tii*t*#:im;::JiiJ,'i"tr*$:"Jll l',-*'
message. If You have recelveo

ooinio-ns presented i",rrir,".r.rg" "rlr"i.iv 
itr"* or,r-'. uui',o, uni do not necessarily.represent those of

AXA rnsurance pte Ltd or.";:*;;':;,;;'iiin. p.io c.";. ;;i;;;,h"*ise srared bv rhe sender and

duly authorized by the said comparues'
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Vehicle Details 55o9J

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported. SKK2989X

lntended De-iegistration Datq No

Vehicle Make: 07Aug 2018

Vehicte Model . voLKSwAGEN

Primary cotour: c_9\| AZ tTstATBti;C1gGz
Manufacturihg year: 

- 
Blr"

Engine No.: 20XZ

lntendedPARF Rebate Details
PARF Etigibitity;

v
3(

I

J

jchassisNo.; cM8105335

Maximu-m Power output: vttwzzzAuzDwo2s2iT
Openlvlarket Value: 90'0 kW (120 bhp)
original Regisirat;o; oate $22,020.00

First Regiitiation Date: 27- JunzoTg

fransterCount 27 J!n2}la
Aauataiipaid: o

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF RebateAmount:

_lntgnded COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:
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8115/2018 Used Volkswagen Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore _ sgCarNrart

DosWaltAuto,
lrt.J..n y.. od tnn GunBrl .a,

Sove up to $30,900 on

SpoltJ

Road Tax Until30th Oct 2018, Low Miteage, Car€futOwner, Kjndty Sms Or whatsapp Thank you.

Postcl:28-tu-20t8 laqs: 2o1l volksw!!€n colJ, vo kswa!$ 6otf, volks\raqen,6of, lsed vo Gwaden

Voll.gr,ragen co:f cTI sDR

175,000 $10,880 /yr 31-Ocr-2013 1,390 cc s5.000 km

$8s,000 913,0a0 /yr 31-Oct-2013 1,984 cc 84,000 km

Volkswaqen colf Cabriotet
:.4A T5I

Volkswaqen 6olf 1.4A ISI

Volkswaqen Golf l.4A TSI

Volkswagen colf Sport 1.4A
T5I

@m

AA lrus! Ce-rieo QJa ity +e-Owned venic et rL ! FacTor.y Speriflcdro. Gotf 6-tl
Owre : Frlli Serviced Ard t4airrarned By Vollsr€qen ...

Posted:27 Ju-2018 ra!s: 2ot3 Vo[nvaqrn Goli Vo]kwagei 6olf, VotGwalen, Gotr, lsed Votkswagen

Let's help you 2aa8 K?

ManvaLrspicious and ,ure car phtes forsare at a good pricer Get ruckv todav with our Brdded car prate numb€rs for sarer

Volkswagen Golf 1.4A iSI - N.A 27-lun-2AB 1,395 cc . Hatchback
come wth I Free seruicing BedutrfLrllv Taken cire ofByone owner. Fully vw lrahtained And seruicedtLow Miteage Done At onty 41oooKm.Pprfect Bue Pailtwo k tr Snow.oom Co-d,lron, Inter or In We.tK,,,

Po3ted:27.J1t2018 Tags: 2013 Voikne.gen Gof. votksalen 6ott votkswaaen. cof, usedvotksw.oen

Powedul And Responslve Enqinet VeryWet Maintained By previols

Sports Avaitabt€

soLD

{@-r

$50/aoo g9,7za /yt 10-Jul-2013 1,395 cc 73,000 km Hatchback Avaitabte

J ust Arrivedl well lvlaintained Bv Prevjous own€rl High Loan with Hlgh rrade In Avaitabt€. p ce Negot|abte. G Now or visit olr showroom Today.

Posteni25-.ra-201e taas: 2013 Votkswaqen Gotf, Volksvraqef Goli, Volkswaaen, cotf, Us,"d \rotf,syraaen

171.000 $13,280 /yr 2+5ep-2013 1,395 cc 83,OOO km Natchback Avaitabte
The seventh Generaiion Golf continus To win Hearts of Motonng Eithlsiasts Around rhe Gtobe, This sryt€ rcon Is visualy lgore DynamicAndTechnicaliy flore Advanced Than Beforc, White r,4aint ininq Its,.. 

-

Posred: 23-J!l-2018 raq5: 2or3 Votkseaq€i Gotr, Vo kswag€n cor, Votkr,zlen, Gof, Used Vokqaqen

Voll..swagen Colf 1.4A TSI - N.A 25-tun,20t3 1,395 cc , Hatchback
Premium Prcowned 110 Pointr checl! Agent unit, Low l{ileage, Flexible Financ€ Pack g€ And Trade h Avaitable, cal/sms^vhatsApp ForAViewing.

Posted: 131!t-2013 ra!s: 2013 Votkswag€n Gotf, Vo kswagen cor, Vctkeaqen, Golt, Us€n Vo ksaqen

I Owner Low l4r eaqe Done Face Lifted Model H,oher BHPI Do Not lliss This chanc€. Ftawtess Btack Int€rior wtth crey Extedor Eor perfecl
Combnatlon. !4ew To Appr€ciatel

Postcd: t0 l!t-2018 Tagsj 2013 Votkswagen Gotr, Vot($aqen 6otf, Voikqaqen, Goti Us.rl Votk$aoef

Volkswagen colf Cabiiotet
1.4A TSI

cradeo B by glQ
Fr ee Road 

_dx A'd 50la_ l liT, r -adv ob'er vpry we] lvd ntained on! Serv ce Bv Agent vcs o- 9 lat pd.ntwo.! sel 19 chedp High cot HighPaper Vdl"e. l00o/d Accident r.eer 5_A tvdt_ato; Wekome Tes

Posted: 03-.tut-2013 Tagsr 2013 Votkswaqen 6otf, Votk$agen 6ott VotL*jagen, Gotf, Usen Voksw.q€n

Volks$/agen Golf 1.4A TSI
(oPc)

lust Arived! we I l'4aintained 8v Previous ownerl High Loan with Hlgh Tlade In Avaitabte. price Negotiabt€. cal Now or vsit our showroom Today.

Postcdi30,Jun,2018 Taqs: 20!3 Vokswagen Gotf, Vokswalen Gott Votkswalen, Gotf, LJsed Votkswao.n

Votkswaqen Golf 1.4A TSI

N.A t5-Ntay-2013 r,395 cc _ Hatchback

N.A 27-5ep-2013 1,j90 cc

N.A 29-Au9'2013 1,395 cc - fatchback

ffim

Hatchback Availnble

Lookinq For A iEEmft8

as4o00 $lO,59O lyt 03run-2013. 1,39s cc 82,000 km

Exaemelv w€l Plalntained And T.ken care By lletic!k'us owner. r0o% Accidenr Freerowner Look n9 To UpgGdeTherefore The sate.o_-+ L'/ rho,t S., nfcing Corfod, _oo< No rddher. We wek...

6tedi2Trrn 20t8 Tats:2013vok$alef60t,votk$agenGolt,votkswacen,cotT,usecvotLswaaen

httpi//vvwwsgcarmad.com/used-cars/listing.php?8RsR=o&[,4oD=votkswagen&M Mo=colf&RpG=20&vEH=o&RGD=2013 2t3


